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RE: Thank you

Mudasar Ahmed

To: Amy Donaldson - Perrott <aperrott@sgul.ac.uk>
Hi Amy,
Not at all, you're very welcome.

I think it went largely ok, although I do think perhaps it could have been a little
better- I think that's something that would come with practise, as this was my first
proper lecture I've delivered in front of such a large group of people. In explaining a
few principles I think I skipped a couple of things (for the sake of simplicity) so maybe
a few of my points weren't very clear as I got a few blank looks a couple of times!

But hopefully this is something I'll improve on over time if I gain experience doing
this.

There were two students at the front who were very nice and asked intelligent
questions and gave me some positive feedback, which was nice.

Overall, I enjoyed doing this and it was a pleasure.
Kind Regards

Mudasar

From: Amy Donaldson - Perrott [aperrott@sgul.ac.uk]
Sent: 01 October 2019 15:59

To: Mudasar Ahmed

Subject: Thank you

Dear Mudasar,

Thank you so much for running this session for our year one PA students. How do you
feel it went?

BW

Amy Perrott PA-R
Senior Lecturer in Physician Associate Studies

St. George’s, University of London
Cranmer Terrace | London | SW17 ORE

aperrott@sgul.ac.uk
Ext: 52624
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